CORRESPONDENCE

MAY 01, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 04547-17
Collin Roehner

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 12:06 PM

To: 'Hossain, Paul’

Subject: RE: Docket 160246-WS

Good afternoon Mr., Hossain,

We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for
Docket 160246-WS.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Hossain, Paul [mailto:Paul.Hossain@weyerhaeuser.com]
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 160246-WS

Dear Sir/Madam:
Please note that the Bud.Barger@plumcreek.com email is no longer functional.

Please change email to:
Paul.Hossain@weyerhaeuser.com.

Thank you.

R. Paul Hossain, P.E. | Vice President, Energy & Natural Resources
Weyerhaeuser Company
770-829-6316 | www.wy.com

OUR VISION: Working together to be the world’s premier timber, land, and forest products company
OUR VALUES: Safety | Integrity | Citizenship | Sustainability
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